3xd May, 1937+

the Iou; Acting Prime Minister,
SZLLINGTOH.

i
a
i

Dear Sir,~
In reply to your letter of the 22nd ipril, and our

1 am enclosing a copy of a
the Board's

further discussion this morning,
letter dated 30th April which has been forwarded to
ort of Austr

London representative in connection with the exp

honey now being made by the Board.

1 interpret our discussion to me
suthorised to proceed aloug the lines it hae already acted on,
ané that 1if any question ariges as to the legality of such acti v

stepe will be taken 10 validate 1t.
1 will have pleasure in forwarding the Board's

i“M agent’s reply to its letter confirming that they will

take such action as the Board instructed them to take in its

an that the Board is

letter of the 30th ultimoe

|
Yours faithfullys i



